10/11/2017 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase order HM12

M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>
Fwd: Purchase order HM12

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Wed, Oct 11, 2017 at 9:01 AM

To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Denise <denise@snowberrylane.co.uk>
Date: 11 October 2017 at 08:41

Subject: RE: Purchase order HM12

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Zoey,

Yes it is item number 500001 Wal Applicator

Kind Regards

Denise Ludwell

Snowberry Lane Clinic
Ridgeway House

49 Shurnhold
Melksham

SN12 8DF

Telephone 01225 700072

Email: denise@snowberrylane.co.uk

From: Humanmeduk [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 10 October 2017 16:01

To: Denise

Subject: Purchase order HM12

Dear Denise,

Thank you for your order.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=77e4056450&jsver=khUFNOKniXg.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15f0a7498b062e71&siml=15f0a749...
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10/11/2017 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase order HM12
Please can you just confirm the part number? Is it 500001-5 or 570001-57

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed UK
Tel: 0208 712 1192
Fax: 01535 635582

Humanmed UK
Tel: 0208 712 1192
Fax: 01535 635582
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